National Institute of Technology

We seek to create and develop Vibrant, Skilled, Competent and Work-prepared Entrepreneurial Technicians,
Technologists and Professionals for the industry and the national economic vitality

Telephone: +264 61 257296/7 P O Box 2812; Windhoek, Namibia

Cell No: +264 81 4783179 5 Johan Albrecht Street, Windhoek West
Facsimile:  +264 88 6559294 Assessments@nit-edu.org

TO: All Students

CC: Campus Coordinators: WC & NC

CC: Teaching and Learning Team Members

CC: Assessments and Awards Committee

FROM: Assessments & Awards Department

Date: 29" June 2022

RE: FINAL SCHEDULE FOR INTERGRATED ACTION PROJECT (IAP)

All students are hereby advised to seriously take the following IAP Important Final Dates
very objectively and seriously:

19" July 2022: Final Presentation of IAP Ideas to respective Supervisors
20t July 2022: Final Presentation of IAP Ideas to the AAC

27t July 2022: Final Submission of IAP Reports

02" Aug 2022: Release of Final Semester Assessments Marks

Please take NOTE that the above dates will be strictly adhered to.

We thank you for your co-operation in this regard.

Kind Regards
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Assessments & Awards Department

Office of the Registrar 29 JUN 2022

P.O. Box 2812
Windhoek, Namibia
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